Rashmi’Ba'IEai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company

Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Co...

Attachments: 2023Nov538538_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam .

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited. The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited. of Announcement on 09-Nov-2023.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 09-Nov-2023
NSE Acknowledgement
Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Security Cover,Disclosure under Regulation 23(9),
Date of Submission:- 09-Nov-2023 13:34.05
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/Nov/538/538

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.



THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking)
Regd. & Head Office: “Oriental House” PB. NO. 7037
A-25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
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Deptt : Board Sectt 09/11/2023

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5th Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Disclosure with respect to Reg. 54(2) & 54(3) of SEBI (LODR)
Regulation 2015, the listed entity shall disclose to the stock exchange in
quarterly, half-yearly, year-to-date and annual financial statements, as
applicable, the extent and nature of security created and maintained with
respect to its secured listed non-convertible debt securities.

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Reg. 54(2) & 54(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, it is
submitted that the NCD's issued by the Company are "Unsecured" and
hence the provisions of Regulation 54(2) & 54(3) are not applicable on the
Company.

“NIL” statement in the specified format as given in SEBI CIRCULAR
SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CRI/2023/50 DATED 30" September, 2023 is enclosed
for reference and record.

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

{ s b;‘ﬂ/

Rashmi Bajpai
General Manager & Company Secretary

HH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, dadEZe/ Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




The Oriental Insurance Company Limited (ISIN- INE06GZ08015)
For the Quarter Ending 30/09/2023

Annexure |- Format of Security Cover
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The Oriental Insurance Company Limited (ISIN- INEO6GZ08015)

Annexure |- Format of Security Cover
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Company Secretary & General Manager



The Oriental Insurance Company Limited (ISIN- INEO6GZ08015)

Annexure |- Format of Security Cover
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I This column shall include book value of assets having exclusive charge and cutstanding book value of debt for which this certificate is issued.

il This column shall include book value of assets having exclusive charge and outstanding book value of all corresponding debt other than column C.

ili This column shall include debt for which this certificate is issued having any pari passu charge - Mention Yes, else No.

iv This column shall include a) book value of assets having pari-passu charge b) outstanding book value of debt for which this certificate is issued and c). other
debt sharing pari- passu charge along with debt for which certificate is issued.

v This column shall include book value of all other assets having pari passu charge and outstanding book value of corresponding debt.
vi This column shall include all those assets which are not charged and shall include all unsecured borrowings including subordinated debt and shall include

only those assets which are paid-for.
Vi In order to match the liability amount with financials, it is necessary to eliminate the debt which has been counted more than once (included under exclusive
charge column as also under pari passu). On the assets side, there shall not be elimination as there is no overlap.

vill Agsets which are considered at Market Value like Land, Building, Residential/ Commercial Real Estate to be stated at Market Value. Other assets having
charge to be stated at book value/Carrying Value.

% The market value shall be calculated as per the total value of assets mentioned in Column 0.




